opentext™ **Data Protector 10.80 Obsolescence Document** Version: 2.0 Date: August 2020

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Operating System	3
Operating System: Windows	3
Operating System: Linux/Unix	3
Application Support	4
Virtualization Support	5
Storage Devices	5
Storage: HP/HPE	5
Storage: NetApp	6
Storage: Dell EMC	6
Storage: Others	6
Libraries	7
Libraries: ADIC (Quantum)	7
Libraries: Archive Python	7
Libraries: BDT	7
Libraries: Benchmark	7
Libraries: Breece Hill	7
Libraries: Certance (now Seagate)	7
Libraries: Decru (now NetApp)	8
Libraries: EMC	8
Libraries: Exabyte	8
Libraries: Fujitsu	8
Libraries: GRAU Data Storage	8
Libraries: Hitachi Data Systems (HDS)	8
Libraries: IBM	9
Libraries: KEL (Kanematsu Electronics)	9
Libraries: MKE	9
Libraries: NEC	9
Libraries: NeoScale	
Libraries: NetApp	
Libraries: Overland Storage	
Libraries: Qualstar	
Libraries: Quantum	
Libraries: SpectraLogic	11
Libraries: Sony	11
Libraries: StorageTek (Now Oracle)	
Libraries: Sun StorEdge (Now Oracle)	
Libraries: Tandberg Data (Now Overland Storage)	
Libraries: HP/HPE	13
Other Features Removed from Data Protector	
Data Protector Java Web Reporting	18
Data Protector Basic and Advanced Scheduler	
LiveVault / IDOL	18
Sanatan	10

Introduction

This document lists the operating system versions, hardware platforms, applications, libraries, and additional features that are no longer supported with the Data Protector 10.80 and beyond versions.

Operating System

The tables in this section list the unsupported operating systems and the support matrices that are updated to reflect the change.

Operating System: Windows

Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
Windows XP (Home Edition), (Professional Edition)	NAS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows Vista	DR Support Matrix NAS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows 7 ¹	DR Support Matrix NAS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows 8 ¹ , Windows 8.1 ²	DR Support Matrix NAS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows 10 ²	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows Server 2003	DR Support Matrix EMC Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix NAS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix VSS Support Matrix
Windows Server 2008 (Itanium only)	DR Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix VSS Support Matrix
Windows Server 2008 (32-bit and x64) ³	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows Server 2008 R2 (64-bit) (x64) 3	Platform Integration Support Matrix
HP-UX (Itanium) 11.31 ³	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Windows Small Business Server 2011 (64-bit) (x64)	Platform Integration Support Matrix

¹ Supported only for Disk Agent from Data Protector 10.x onwards.

Operating System: Linux/Unix

Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
Debian 6	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Novell Open Enterprise Server 2.0 for Linux	Platform Integration Support Matrix
OpenVMS (All Versions) ²	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Solaris 9	HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix
	HP XP Support Matrix
	NAS Support Matrix
	Platform Integration Support Matrix
SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10	HP 3PAR Support Matrix
	DR Support Matrix
	HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix
	NAS Support Matrix
	Platform Integration Support Matrix
	ZDB Non-HP Storage Support Matrix
SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 9	DR Support Matrix
	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Ubuntu 12.10, 13.04, 13.10, 14.10, 15.04, 15.10 ¹	Platform Integration Support Matrix

Supported only for Disk Agent and Graphical User Interface from Data Protector 10.x onwards.
 Support for Cell Manager, Installation Server, MoM and Graphical User Interface is removed.

HP-UX (Itanium) 11.31 ³	Platform Integration Support Matrix
HP-UX (PA-RISC) 11.11, 11.23	All the Support Matrix
RHEL 4, 5	All the Support Matrix
CentOS 5	All the Support Matrix
Oracle Linux (OL) 5	All the Support Matrix
Cloud (Helion) Device	All the Support Matrix

- Only Ubuntu LTS versions are supported from Data Protector 10.x onwards.
- Removed Media Agent support for OpenVMS. Disk Agent will continue to be supported with Data Protector 10.x.
- Support for Cell Manager, Installation Server, MoM and Graphical User Interface is removed.

Application Support

With Data Protector 10.x, application support is dropped only for the application/operating system combinations listed in the table below. For example, Oracle 11g remains supported on all existing operating systems, except Solaris 9 and SUSE Linux Enterprise Server (SLES) 10, which means customers running Oracle 11g on SUSE SLES 11 are supported in Data Protector 10.x.

In the following table, the cells where 'Operating Systems' column is set as 'All', the application is no longer supported on any of the operating systems.

Baan IV All Platform Integration Support Matrix IBM DB2 9.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix IBM DB2 9.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix All the Support Matrix All the Support Matrix All the Support Matrix All the Support Matrix Platform Integration Suppo	Application	Operating Systems	Support Matrices (modified)
IBM DB2 9.1 All Platform Integration Support Matrix IBM DB2 9.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix IBM DB2 9.7 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 All All the Support Matrix Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP 2VA – SMIS Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix Novell GroupWise 7.0x All Platform Integration Support Matrix Novell GroupWise 7.0x All Platform Integration Support Matrix Oracle 11g R2 RAC SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Platform Integration Support Matrix Windows Server 2003 using MCS Windows Server 2003 using MCS Platform Integration Support Matrix Veritas Cluster Serve	Baan IV	All	Platform Integration Support Matrix
IBM DB2 9.7 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 All All the Support Matrix All the Support Matrix Microsoft Data Protection Manager (DPM) Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Mat	IBM DB2 9.1	All	
Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 Microsoft Data Protection Manager (DPM) Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 SP3 All Microsoft SharePoint 2007 All Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All Microsoft SQL Server 2003 using MCS Windows Server 2003 using M	IBM DB2 9.5	All	
Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 Microsoft Data Protection Manager (DPM) Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 SP3 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Microsoft Exchange Server 2010 Windows Server 2003 using WCS Windows			
Microsoft Data Protection Manager (DPM) Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix HP XP Su			
Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 Microsoft Exchange 2007 / 2007 SP3 All HP 3PAR Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP			
SP3 HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix HP	(DPM)	All	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Microsoft SharePoint 2007 All Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All All HP XP Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Apply Support Matrix All All Apply Support Matrix All All All All Apply Support Matrix Apply Suppor		All	HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix
Microsoft SQL Server 2005 All HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix ZDB Non-HP Storage Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix	Microsoft SharePoint 2007	All	HP XP Support Matrix
Oracle 11g R2 RAC SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Windows Server 2003 using MCS Oracle 11g RAC SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 9 SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 9 SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Windows Server 2003 using MCS Windows Server 2003 usin	Microsoft SQL Server 2005	All	HP EVA – SMIS Support Matrix HP XP Support Matrix ZDB Non-HP Storage Support Matrix
Oracle 11g RAC SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 9 SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Windows Server 2003 using WCS Windows Server 2003 using VCS Oracle 11g, Oracle 11g R2 Solaris 9, SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Veritas Cluster Server 5.0 All Platform Integration Support Matrix MySQL Version 5.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix	Novell GroupWise 7.0x	All	
SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Windows Server 2003 using MCS Windows Server 2003 using VCS Oracle 11g, Oracle 11g R2 Solaris 9, SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Veritas Cluster Server 5.0 All Platform Integration Support Matrix MySQL Version 5.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Microsoft Exchange Server 2010 Windows Small Business Server (x64) Unidows Small Business Server Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix	Oracle 11g R2 RAC	10 Windows Server 2003 using	Platform Integration Support Matrix
SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Veritas Cluster Server 5.0 All MySQL Version 5.5 All Microsoft Exchange Server 2010 Lotus Domino/Notes 8.5.x Lotus Domino 8.5 Cluster SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 All Platform Integration Support Matrix	Oracle 11g RAC	SUSE Linux Enterprise Server 10 Windows Server 2003 using MCS Windows Server 2003 using	Platform Integration Support Matrix
MySQL Version 5.5 All Platform Integration Support Matrix Microsoft Exchange Server 2010 Windows Small Business Server (x64) 2011 Lotus Domino/Notes 8.5.x All Platform Integration Support Matrix Lotus Domino 8.5 Cluster All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix	Oracle 11g, Oracle 11g R2	SUSE Linux Enterprise Server	Platform Integration Support Matrix
Microsoft Exchange Server 2010 (x64) Lotus Domino/Notes 8.5.x Lotus Domino 8.5 Cluster SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) Windows Small Business Server 2011 Platform Integration Support Matrix		All	
(x64)2011Lotus Domino/Notes 8.5.xAllPlatform Integration Support MatrixLotus Domino 8.5 ClusterAllPlatform Integration Support MatrixSAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit)AllPlatform Integration Support MatrixSAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit)AllPlatform Integration Support Matrix			
Lotus Domino 8.5 Cluster All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix	(x64)		Platform Integration Support Matrix
SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix	Lotus Domino/Notes 8.5.x	All	
SAP MaxDB version 7.6 (32 Bit) SAP MaxDB version 7.7 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix Platform Integration Support Matrix		All	
		All	
SAP MaxDB version 7.8 (32 Bit) All Platform Integration Support Matrix		All	
Transport To (02 Bit) 7 iii Transport Matrix	SAP MaxDB version 7.8 (32 Bit)	All	Platform Integration Support Matrix

Virtualization Support

The table in this section lists the unsupported operating system/applications and the support matrices that are updated to reflect the change.

Operating System / Application	Support Matrices (modified)
VMware 5.1 (Includes all 'U1, U2, U3')	HP 3PAR Support Matrix Virtualization Support Matrix
VMware GRE flex Plugin ³ VMware vCloud Director 1.0	Virtualization Support Matrix Virtualization Support Matrix
VMware vCloud Director 1.5 VMware vCloud Director 5.1	Virtualization Support Matrix Virtualization Support Matrix
VMware 5.5 (Includes all 'U1, U2, U3')	HP 3PAR Support Matrix Virtualization Support Matrix Express_Support_Matrix
Virtual Environment Agent (vStorage API + Cloud method)	Virtualization Support Matrix

³ In Data Protector 10.x, angular GRE plugin replaces the flex plugin. Customers on VMware 5.0, 5.1, and 5.5 U1 are impacted, as GRE flex plugin is not available with Data Protector 10.x. After you upgrade to VMware 5.5 U2, you can use the new angular GRE plugin.

Note that for the customers who cannot upgrade from VMware 5.5 U1 to VMware 5.5 U2, Data Protector 10.x still supports all backup and recovery operations, including power-on and live migrate operations. The only impact is the unavailability of the GRE plugin.

Storage Devices

The tables in this section lists unsupported storage devices and the support matrices that are updated to reflect the change.

Storage: HP/HPE

Storage	Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
3PAR (All)	InformOS 2.3.1	VSS Support Matrix
3PAR (All)	InformOS 3.1.1	VSS Support Matrix
3PAR (All)	InformOS 3.1.2	HP 3PAR Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
3PAR (All)	InformOS 3.1.3	HP 3PAR Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
3PAR (All)	InformOS 3.2.1	HP 3PAR Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
EVA (AII)	All	All the Support Matrix
HP 1200 AiO	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP 400 AiO	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP 600 AiO	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP B2000	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP B3000	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP BL460c	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL100 G2 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL100 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL320s Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL380 G4 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL380 G5 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL580 G2 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL585 G2 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP DL585 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP E7000	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 310 G2 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 310 G3 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 310 G4 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 350 G4 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 350 G4p Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 350 G5 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML 370 G4 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML110 G2 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP ML110 Storage Server	All	NAS Support Matrix

HP NAS 1200s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 1500s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 2000s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 4000s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 500s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 8000s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP NAS 9000s	All	NAS Support Matrix
HP SBC 600c AiO	All	NAS Support Matrix
HPE IBRIX OS	V6.0.x	NAS Support Matrix
HPE IBRIX OS	V6.1.x	NAS Support Matrix
HPE MSA2000	All	VSS Support Matrix
HPE P4000 (LeftHand)	9.5	VSS Support Matrix
HPE P4000 (LeftHand)	10.0	VSS Support Matrix
HPE P4000 (LeftHand)	10.5	VSS Support Matrix
HPE X1000	All	NAS Support Matrix
HPE X1600	All	NAS Support Matrix
HPE X3000	All	NAS Support Matrix
HPE XP12000	All	HP XP Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
HPE XP20000	All	HP XP Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
HPE XP24000	All	HP XP Support Matrix
		VSS Support Matrix
Cloud (Helion) Device		All the Support Matrix

Storage: NetApp

Storage	Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.4	Device Support Matrix
NetApp	ONTAP 7.3 and earlier	NAS Support Matrix
NetApp	ONTAP 8.0.x (7-Mode)	NAS Support Matrix
NetApp	ONTAP 8.1.x (7-Mode, C-Mode)	NAS Support Matrix

Storage: Dell EMC

Storage	Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
EMC Celerra	5.6	NAS Support Matrix
EMC Celerra	6.0	NAS Support Matrix
EMC VNX	7.0	NAS Support Matrix
EMC Symmetrix	All	All the Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	4.7.3	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	4.8	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	4.9	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.0	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.1	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.2	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.3	Device Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.4	All the Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.5	All the Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.6	All the Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	5.7	All the Support Matrix
EMC DDOS (Data Domain)	6.0	All the Support Matrix

Storage: Others

Storage	Operating System	Support Matrices (modified)
IBM Systems Storage N3300 Model A103	ONTAP 7.3.2	NAS Support Matrix
Hitachi NAS Platform	Version 6.x	NAS Support Matrix
Hitachi NAS Platform	Version 7.x	NAS Support Matrix
Hitachi NAS Platform	Version 8.x	NAS Support Matrix

Libraries

The tables in this section lists the unsupported libraries and the support matrices that are updated to reflect the change.

Libraries: ADIC (Quantum)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
ADIC (Quantum) AML / 2 ²	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) AML / E ²	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) AML / J ²	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) FastStor 2	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) FastStor 22	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) FastStor 7	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) Pathlight VX-450 VTL	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) Pathlight VX-650 VTL	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 100	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 1000 AML/S with DAS	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 1000 AML/S with SCSI	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 218	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 228	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 24	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 448	Device Support Matrix
ADIC (Quantum) SCALAR 458	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Archive Python

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Archive Python 12/24 DAT	Device Support Matrix
Archive Python 20/40 DAT	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: BDT

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
BDT FlexStor II Family	Device Support Matrix
ThinStor 1/8 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Benchmark

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
ValuSmart Tape 640 Blade	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Breece Hill

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Breece Hill Q140 Saguaro	Device Support Matrix
Breece Hill Q210 Saguaro	Device Support Matrix
Breece Hill Q70 Saguaro	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Certance (now Seagate)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Certance (Seagate RSS) CD 40 (DDS-4)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CD 72 (DAT72)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CDL 432 (DAT72)	Device Support Matrix

Certance (Seagate RSS) CL 200 (LTO Ultrium 1)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CL 400 (LTO Ultrium 2)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CL 432 (DAT72)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CL 800 (LTO Ultrium 3)	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CLL 1600 LTO1 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
Certance (Seagate RSS) CLL 3200 LTO2 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
Seagate RSS (Certance) Scorpion 40	Device Support Matrix
Seagate RSS (Certance) Viper 200 LTO (i/e) Standalone	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Decru (now NetApp)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Datafort FC-Series	Device Support Matrix
Datafort S-Series	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: EMC

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Disk Library 300/310 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Disk Library 4000 Series VTL	Device Support Matrix
Disk Library 4100/4200/4300 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Disk Library 700/710/720/740 VTL	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Exabyte

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Exabyte 215M	Device Support Matrix
Exabyte 220	Device Support Matrix
Exabyte 221L	Device Support Matrix
Exabyte 224/448	Device Support Matrix
Exabyte 430	Device Support Matrix
Exabyte 440/480	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Fujitsu

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Eternus CS High End (HE)	Device Support Matrix
Eternus CS800	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: GRAU Data Storage

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Infinistore Tape Library / Model XL	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Hitachi Data Systems (HDS)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
L20/300 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L2/40 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L4/40 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L2/80 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L4/80 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L6/80 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix

L8/80 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L1/20 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
L2/20 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: IBM

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
IBM 33614LX LTO3 Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3581 Ultrium Tape Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3582 Ultrium Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3583 Ultrium Tape Library	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3590B	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3590E	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3590H	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3592 TS1120	Device Support Matrix
IBM 3592 TS1130	Device Support Matrix
IBM Half Height LTO Gen 2 Tape Drive (25R0005)	Device Support Matrix
IBM Magstar 3590B11	Device Support Matrix
IBM Magstar 3590E11	Device Support Matrix
IBM TS2230 Half High LTO Gen 3 Tape Drive	Device Support Matrix
IBM TS2240 Half Height LTO Gen 4 Tape Drive	Device Support Matrix
IBM TS2340 Full Height LTO Gen 4 Tape Drive	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 Half High Ultrium 3 (SCSI,FC)	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 LTO 1 (SCSI,FC)	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 LTO 4 SAS Half Height	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 LTO3 SAS Half Height	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 LTO4 SAS Full Height	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 Ultrium 2 (SCSI,FC)	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium 3580 Ultrium 3 (SCSI,FC)	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium TS1040 LTO4 FC Full Height	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium TS1040 LTO4 with AES Encryption Support.	Device Support Matrix
IBM Ultrium TS2340 Ultrium 4 with AES Encryption Support.	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: KEL (Kanematsu Electronics)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
EG-4500 Virtual Tape Library	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: MKE

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
MKE DDS-4	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: NEC

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
NEC DL0101H	Device Support Matrix
NEC iStorage T-Series T180	Device Support Matrix
NEC iStorage T-Series T40	Device Support Matrix
NEC iStorage T-Series T700	Device Support Matrix
NEC iStorage T-Series T80	Device Support Matrix
NEC LL0101H	Device Support Matrix

NEC T16A Tape Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
NEC T16A2 Tape Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
NEC T40A Tape Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
NEC T40A2 Tape Autoloader	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: NeoScale

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
CryptoStor Tape 700 Series	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: NetApp

	Library	Support Matrices (modified)
VTL300		Device Support Matrix
VTL600		Device Support Matrix
VTL1200		Device Support Matrix
VTL1200		Device Support Matrix
VTL1400		Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Overland Storage

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Overland Data	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data ARCvault 12	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data ARCvault 24	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data ARCvault 48	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data LoaderXpress Series	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data PowerLoader Series	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data Reo Series 1000 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Overland Data Reo Series 4000 VTL	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Qualstar

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Qualstar RLS-4000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar RLS-5000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar RLS-6000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar RLS-8000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar TLS-4000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar TLS-5000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar TLS-6000 Series	Device Support Matrix
Qualstar TLS-8000 Series	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Quantum

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Quantum 2640 series 3/264	Device Support Matrix
Quantum 2640 series 6/176	Device Support Matrix
Quantum 2640 series 9/88	Device Support Matrix
Quantum 520 series 2/28	Device Support Matrix
Quantum 520 series 2/52	Device Support Matrix
Quantum 520 series 4/52	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL 7100	Device Support Matrix

Quantum ATL M1500	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL M1800	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL M2500	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL P1000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL P2000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL P3000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL P4000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL P7000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL PowerStor L200	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL PowerStor L500	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL SuperLoader	Device Support Matrix
Quantum ATL ValueLoader	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DAT72 SATA	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT S4	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT V-4	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT VS160	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT4000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT7000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DLT8000	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DX100 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DX30 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DX3000 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DX5000 VTL	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DXi3500	Device Support Matrix
Quantum DXi5500	Device Support Matrix
Quantum PX502	Device Support Matrix
Quantum PX506	Device Support Matrix
Quantum PX510	Device Support Matrix
Quantum PX720	Device Support Matrix
Quantum Scalar 50	Device Support Matrix
Quantum SuperDLT 220	Device Support Matrix
Quantum SuperDLT 320	Device Support Matrix
Quantum SuperDLT 600	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: SpectraLogic

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Spectra 20K	Device Support Matrix
Spectra 64K	Device Support Matrix
Spectra T24	Device Support Matrix
Spectra T50	Device Support Matrix
SpectraLogic RXT150	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Sony

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
SDX-1100V AIT-5 series	Device Support Matrix
SDX-400C AIT-1 series	Device Support Matrix
SDX-500C AIT-2 series	Device Support Matrix
SDX-520V AIT-2 series	Device Support Matrix
SDX-700C AIT-3 series	Device Support Matrix
SDX-700V AIT-3 series	Device Support Matrix

SDX-900V AIT-4 series	Device Support Matrix
SDZ-100 SAIT series	Device Support Matrix
SDZ-130 SAIT series	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-162/A3	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-162/A4	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-162/A5	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-81/A3	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-81/A4	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-81/A5	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-D81/A3	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-D81/A4	Device Support Matrix
Sony LIB-D81/A5	Device Support Matrix
Sony Petasite CSM-100	Device Support Matrix
Sony Petasite CSM-200	Device Support Matrix
Sony Petasite CSM-60	Device Support Matrix
Sony Petasite DMS 80/150/8400	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: StorageTek (Now Oracle)

Lago LS/340 Datawheel Silo Model 4400 ACSLS Device Support Matrix Silo Model 9310 Powderhorn with ACSLS Device Support Matrix Silo Model 9360 Wolfcreek Device Support Matrix	Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Silo Model 9310 Powderhorn with ACSLS Silo Model 9360 Wolfcreek Device Support Matrix SN6000 Device Support Matrix STK 280 scratch loader STK 280 scratch loader STK 9714 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9714 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK 2 Library Device Support Matrix STK 24 Library Device Support Matrix STK 24 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK3490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Suppor	Lago LS/340 Datawheel	
Silo Model 9360 Wolfcreek SN6000 Device Support Matrix STK 280 scratch loader STK 280 scratch loader Device Support Matrix STK 9714 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Devi	Silo Model 4400 ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
SN6000 Device Support Matrix STK 280 scratch loader Device Support Matrix STK 9714 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9714 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK 220 Device Support Matrix STK 220 Device Support Matrix STK 290 Device Support Matrix STK 290 Device Support Matrix STK 2910 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 2910 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 3740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 3740 with SCSI SCSI WTL Plus Device Support Matrix STK 3740 with SCSI SCSI WTL Plus Device Support Matrix	Silo Model 9310 Powderhorn with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
STK 280 scratch loader STK 9714 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9714 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK 02 Library Device Support Matrix STK 04 Library Device Support Matrix STK 05 Library Device Support Matrix STK 0710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 0710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 0740 With ACSLS Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix STK 0740 With ACSLS Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix STK 0740 With ACSLS Device Support Matrix SUN Storage Tek SL 24 Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun Storage Tek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	Silo Model 9360 Wolfcreek	Device Support Matrix
STK 9714 with ACSLS STK 9714 with SCSI STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	SN6000	Device Support Matrix
STK 9714 with SCSI STK 9730 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK 280 scratch loader	Device Support Matrix
STK 9730 with ACSLS STK 9730 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9900 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix	STK 9714 with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
STK 9730 with SCSI STK 9738 library Device Support Matrix STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK 9714 with SCSI	Device Support Matrix
STK 9738 library STK C2 Library Device Support Matrix STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK 9730 with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
STK C2 Library STK C4 Library Device Support Matrix STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	STK 9730 with SCSI	Device Support Matrix
STK C4 Library STK3480/3490e Device Support Matrix STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	STK 9738 library	Device Support Matrix
STK3480/3490e STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK C2 Library	Device Support Matrix
STK4220 Device Support Matrix STK9490 Device Support Matrix STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK C4 Library	Device Support Matrix
STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9710 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix SUN StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK3480/3490e	Device Support Matrix
STK9710 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK4220	Device Support Matrix
STK9710 with SCSI STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK9490	Device Support Matrix
STK9740 with ACSLS Device Support Matrix STK9740 with SCSI Device Support Matrix STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK9710 with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
STK9740 with SCSI STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK9710 with SCSI	Device Support Matrix
STK9840A Device Support Matrix STK9840B Device Support Matrix STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK9740 with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
STK9840B STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix	STK9740 with SCSI	Device Support Matrix
STK9840C Device Support Matrix STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	STK9840A	Device Support Matrix
STK9940A Device Support Matrix STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus 2.0 Device Support Matrix	STK9840B	Device Support Matrix
STK9940B Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus 2.0 Device Support Matrix	STK9840C	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorageTek SL24 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	STK9940A	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorageTek SL48 Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	STK9940B	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorageTek VTL Plus Device Support Matrix Sun StorageTek VTL Plus 2.0 Device Support Matrix	Sun StorageTek SL24	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorageTek VTL Plus 2.0 Device Support Matrix	Sun StorageTek SL48	Device Support Matrix
·	Sun StorageTek VTL Plus	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorageTek VTL Prime Device Support Matrix	Sun StorageTek VTL Plus 2.0	Device Support Matrix
	Sun StorageTek VTL Prime	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Sun StorEdge (Now Oracle)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Sun LTO 3 Half Height (HPE)	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge C4 Library	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L100	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L1000	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L11000	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L1400	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L180	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L20	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L25	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L280	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L3500	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L5500 with ACSLS	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L6000 with ACSLS or Libstation	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L700	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L8	Device Support Matrix
Sun StorEdge L9	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: Tandberg Data (Now Overland Storage)

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
StorageLibrary T10	Device Support Matrix
StorageLibrary T20	Device Support Matrix
Tandberg HH LTO 2 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
Tandberg HH LTO 2 SAS	Device Support Matrix

Libraries: HP/HPE

Library	Support Matrices (modified)
Compaq DLT 15/30 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
Compaq DLT 35/70 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
Compaq QTM4500S DLT autoloader	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL810	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL812	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL826	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL891 + expansion unit + data unit	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL891 Base module	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL892	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL893	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL894	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL895	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TL896	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ04 4mm DAT	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ04 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ06	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ06 4mm DAT	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ07	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ09	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TLZ09 4mm DAT	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ86	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ867	Device Support Matrix

Compan T707	Davida Cumpant Matrix
Compaq TZ87	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ87 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ875	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ877	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ88	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ88 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ885	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ887	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ89	Device Support Matrix
Compaq TZ89 Standalone	Device Support Matrix
HP Standalone\Jukebox (File Device)	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 G2 series tape autoloader with Ulitrium 448 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 G2 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 232 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with DLTVS80 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with SDLT320 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 230 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 232 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 448 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 460 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 1/8 series tape autoloader with Ultrium 960 tape drive	Device Support Matrix
HPE 20/40 GB 8 Cassette autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE 6000 Virtual Library System with VLS Accelerated Deduplication	Device Support Matrix
HPE Advanced DLT library	Device Support Matrix
HPE AIT 100/200	Device Support Matrix
HPE AIT 35/70	Device Support Matrix
HPE AIT 50/100	Device Support Matrix
HPE Benchmark ValuSmart Tape 80	Device Support Matrix
HPE Benchmark ValuSmart Tape VS160	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT 12/24	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT 20/40	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT 72x10 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT/DDS2 autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT/DDS-2 autoloader (48AL)	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT/DDS-3 autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT160 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT24 USB	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT28 SCSI Standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT320 SAS	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT320 SAS with AES encryption support	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT320 USB	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT320 USB with AES encryption support	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT40 USB	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT40x6 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT72 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DAT72x6 Autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DDS-2 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DDS-2/DAT8 standalone	Device Support Matrix

HPE DDS-3 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DDS-4 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT 40/80 standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT S4 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT V-4 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT VS160	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT VS80 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT1 1280 SuperLoader	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT1 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT4000 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT7000 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE DLT8000 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL 9326	Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL 9326D	Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL E-Series 286e	Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL E-Series 322e	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL E-Series 630e	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL E-Series with Crosslink mechanism	Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9198	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9198DLX	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9198SL	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9322	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9322L1	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9322S2	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9326DX	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9326SL	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL95265L	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9595L1	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9595S2	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE ESL9595SL	Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 215 SCSI	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 230 SCSI	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 232 SCSI	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 448 SAS	Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 448 SCSI	Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 448c SAS	Device Support Matrix
HPE LTO Ultrium 460 SCSI	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5026	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5026DLX	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5026S2	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5026SL	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5030	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5030LT	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5052	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5052S2	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5052SL	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5060	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL5060LT	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL6000	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL6026	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL6030	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
MOLOGO	501.30 Capport Matrix

HPE MSL6052	Device Support Matrix
HPE MSL6060	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical 1300t Standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical 2600fx standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical 30ux standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical 5200ex standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical 9100mx standalone	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 1000ux	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 1100ux	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 1200ex	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 1200mx	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 125ex	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 160ex	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 160fx	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 1900ux	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 200fx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 2200mx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 220mx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 2300ux	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 300mx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 320ex	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 330fx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 3800ux	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 400ex	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 400ex	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 600fx	
HPE Optical Jukebox 600mx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 660ex	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 700mx	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 700mx HPE Optical Jukebox 700ux	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 7100ux	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical Jukebox 80ex	* *
HPE Optical Jukebox 80fx	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 100st	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 120T	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 165st	Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 200T	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 20LT	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 20XT	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 300st	* *
HPE Optical library 40st	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 405t	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Optical library 80st	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Rewritable MO Disk	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Rewritable UDO Disk	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE SDLT 220 standalone	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE SDLT 320 standalone	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE SDLT 600 standalone	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Smart Storage DDS-3 autloader	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Smart Storage DDS-3 autiloader HPE Smart Storage DDS-4 autoloader	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
HPE Smart Storage DLT autoloader	Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix
THE SHIGH Storage DET autoloader	Dovido dupport matrix

HPE SSL1016 LTO460 tape autoloader HPE SSL1016 SDLT320 tape autoloader HPE SSL1016 SDLT320 tape autoloader HPE SSL202DT. Device Support Matrix HPE SUperDLT 220 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperDLT 320 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 320 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 800 SCSI HPE Surestore 1/26 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/26 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 10/20 tape library HPE Surestore 10/300 tape library HPE Surestore 10/300 tape library HPE Surestore 10/308 DLT library HPE Surestore 10/308 DLT library HPE Surestore 12000 autoloader HPE Surestore 12000 autoloader HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406He HPE Surestore DAT406He Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406He HPE Surest	HPE SSL1016 DLT1 tape autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE SSL2020TL HPE SUPPORT Matrix HPE SUpperDLT 220 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperPLT 220 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperPLT 220 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperPLT 600 SCSI HPE SuperPLT 600 SCSI HPE SuperPLT 600 SCSI HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tage library HPE Surestore 1/20 tage library HPE Surestore 10/18 outoloader HPE Surestore 10/19 lon: mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 lnc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 10/180 lnc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 12000e autoloader Pevice Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12000e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tage library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tage library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tage library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40ie Device	·	
HPE SSL2020TL HPE SuperDLT 220 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 320 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperDLT 320 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperDLT 600 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/10 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/10 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/16 library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/20 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/20 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/20 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/10 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 Library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT4060 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT4060 Device Support Matrix HPE Surest	·	
HPE SuperDLT 220 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperDLT 800 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE SuperDLT 800 SCSI Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 1/20 atloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12000e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/00 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/00 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/00 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 LT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 LT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 0/100 LT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Su		* *
HPE SuperDLT 320 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 600 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 600 SCSI HPE SuperDLT 600 SCSI HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library HPE Surestore 1/15 DLT library HPE Surestore 1/15 dutoloader HPE Surestore 1/16 dutoloader HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/240 tape library HPE Surestore 2/260 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/260 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/30 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 0/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT4/46/6 autoloader Device Support	=	• •
HPE Surestore 1/16, 2/15 DLT library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/580 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12/20 tape library HPE Surestore 12/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 0A/724/61/6 HPE Surestore DAT24/61/6 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/61/6 HPE Surestore DAT24/61/6 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/61/6 HPE Surestore DAT40e/f Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/f HPE Surestore DAT40e/f Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/f HPE Surestore DAT40e/f Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/f HPE Surestore DAT40e/f Device Support Mat	•	
HPE Surestore 1/15, 2/15 DLT library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/180 lnc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 10/180 lnc. mixed lnc		
HPE Surestore 1/20 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/180 library HPE Surestore 12/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/48 Library HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library HPE Surestore 4/40 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 LI library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 LI library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 LI library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore BMD Tautoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/6 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore		
HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 10/588 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/588 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12/00e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20e DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 bLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surest	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
HPE Surestore 10/100 tape library HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 10/188 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/26 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/26 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/36 Otape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/370 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/36 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/36 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore BAT24/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT60 Devi	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• •
HPE Surestore 10/180 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 10/588 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 12/000e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/24 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/48 d bLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/48 d bLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/46 (48 bLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/70 lnc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/Ee autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT606/Ee HPE Surestore DAT606/Ee Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT606/Ee Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT606/Ee Device Supp		
HPE Surestore 10/588 DLT library HPE Surestore 12000e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/46 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/180 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/180 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/180 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 7/18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40x6/i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT60x6/i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT60x6/i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support		
HPE Surestore 12000e autoloader HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/700 lnc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore B18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/46/46 autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/46/46 autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/66/40 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/60 HPE Surestore DAT3406/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT3406/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT6406/60 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore		
HPE Surestore 2/20 tape library HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/700 Inc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/30 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/30 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/30 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/4/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT600/Ir Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT600/Ir Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT600 Device Suppor	· ·	
HPE Surestore 2/28 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library HPE Surestore 2/46 4/48 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 4/10 tape library HPE Surestore 4/10 tape library HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/10 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/10 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/10 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/10 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 8/60 tape library HPE Surestore BAT-244/Eu HPE Surestore DAT-244/Eu HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-406 HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-406/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-406/E HPE Surestore DAT-606/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-606/E HPE Surestore DAT-606/E Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT-606/E HPE Surestore DAT-606/E Device Supp		
HPE Surestore 2/40 tape library HPE Surestore 2/48, 4/48 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 2/700 lnc. mixed media support Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 7/18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/6/6 autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/6/6 autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT400 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8/6/6 autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8/6/6 HPE Surestore DAT8/6/6 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8/6/6 HPE Surestore DAT8/6/6 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8/6/0 Devic	1 1	
HPE Surestore 2/48, 4/48 DLT library HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 2/700 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 2/700 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore B/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT406/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT806/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 3000 with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 3000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	·	• •
HPE Surestore 2/60 tape library HPE Surestore 20/700 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 2/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 LT library HPE Surestore 6/100 LT library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore B/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/EU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT44/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT440e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT8/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000//Eu HPE Surestore Tape 6000//Eu Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000//Eu Device Support Matrix	• •	
HPE Surestore 20/700 Inc. mixed media support HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24¼/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24¼/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24%/6/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tai/e Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Support Matrix	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• •
HPE Surestore 3/30 DLT library HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 4/80 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore Burtavia HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/6/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/6/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT406 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT406/e HPE Surestore DAT406/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT36/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT406/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT706 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT706 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tayle Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Support Matrix HPE Support Matrix HPE Support Matrix	• •	
HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 4/18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40 Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tai/e Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Support Matrix H		
HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 418 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore B18 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40i/I Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4/e Device Support	·	
HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library HPE Surestore 418 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24/6//e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8/i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tafe 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway With VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 4/100 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 418 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tai/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 4/40 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library HPE Surestore 6/6140 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8ie/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8ie/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8ie/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/l/r HPE Surestore DLT80e/l/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 3000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 4/60 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40si/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT60eli HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway With VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 418 DLT autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 7/18 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore B18 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT246i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT400 HPE Surestore DAT400 HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/100 DLT library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/100 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40si/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/120 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/140 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40s6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway With VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/60 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40s6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 3000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 6/80 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40s6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 718 DLT autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 8/80 tape library	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT40e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore 818 DLT autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT40e HPE Surestore DAT40i HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT24i/Eu	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT40i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT24x6i/e autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT40e	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT40i	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT40x6i/e autoloader	Device Support Matrix
HPE Surestore DLT40e/i HPE Surestore DLT70e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DAT8i/e/eU	* *
HPE Surestore DLT70e HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DLT40e/i	• •
HPE Surestore DLT80e/i/r HPE Surestore T4i/e Device Support Matrix HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix	HPE Surestore DLT70e	* *
HPE Surestore T4i/e HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix		• •
HPE Surestore Tape 6000i/Eu HPE Tape Array 5300 Device Support Matrix HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix		
HPE Tape Array 5300 HPE Tape Array 5500 Device Support Matrix		
HPE Tape Array 5500 HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix	·	
HPE VLS 12000 EVA Gateway with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway Device Support Matrix HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix		
with VLS accelerated deduplication HPE VLS 300 EVA Gateway HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix Device Support Matrix		* *
HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication Device Support Matrix	with VLS accelerated deduplication	· ·
·		Device Support Matrix
HPE VLS1000i Series Virtual Library System Device Support Matrix	HPE VLS 9000 with VLS accelerated deduplication	Device Support Matrix
	HPE VLS1000i Series Virtual Library System	Device Support Matrix

Other Features Removed from Data Protector

Data Protector Java Web Reporting

The Java Web Reporting applet is removed and announced end-of-life in Data Protector 10.x.

Data Protector Basic and Advanced Scheduler

The basic scheduler and advanced scheduler features are removed in Data Protector 10.x, and replaced by a new web-based Scheduler. All existing jobs created in basic and advanced scheduler are automatically migrated to the new web-based Scheduler during upgrade. The new web-based Scheduler is accessible using the MFC GUI and the web GUI.

LiveVault / IDOL

Integration support for LiveVault and IDOL is removed.

Sepaton

In the 'Device Support Matrix', the 'Sepaton 2100 VTL' is now rebranded as the 'HDS HPP S Series'.